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1. Please note if conflict occurs between the Solicitation and the Q&As, the 
final solicitation takes precedence.   As noted in the Q&A documents, any 
answer that necessitated a change to the solicitation was incorporated via 
an amendment as listed in the answer to that specific question.   

2. Please note many duplicative questions have been received regarding 
previous versions of the solicitation.  Please ensure you are viewing all 
modifications, amendments and Q&As previously posted.  Please follow 
the instructions on FBO to view the most recent 
modifications/amendments.   

3. For efficiency purposes, the Government removed duplicative questions 
and questions that have been previously answered.    

Number Questions Answers 
1.  We uploaded our proposal yesterday 

on the VOA site and have 
subsequently received Amendment 3 
to the solicitation which was posted 
late yesterday afternoon and thus not 
included in our acknowledgement of 
Amendments on the SF33 included in 
our proposal. May we upload a 
standalone copy of the revised SF33 
to include our acknowledgement of 
this latest amendment? 

Yes.  Any offeror who submitted a 
proposal prior to the release of 
Amendment A00003 may submit a 
standalone copy of the revised 
SF33 to include its 
acknowledgement of this latest 
amendment.    

2.  Will the Government extend the 
deadline to submit Offers? 

No. 

3.  Given the Proposal Dashboard does 
not allow Offerors to retract/delete 
files, is it acceptable for the Offerors 
to submit replacement files (identified 
as replacement in the description) to 
suffice as the final submission files? 

Yes.  The Government will 
evaluate the latest submission of 
the specified file.   

4.  Provided two sets of questions were 
released today on the 18th – is the 
SF33 expected to reflect these Q&A 

Offerors are only required to 
acknowledge solicitation 
amendments. 
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as two separate amendments? Or as 
one provided the latest Q&A was 
listed as “Part II”. 

For example, FBO reflects 03 
Amendments, however there appears 
to be 5-6 updates/amendments. 

 

5.  Will the Government acknowledge 
receipt of my proposal?   

The Government will not confirm 
individual receipt of proposals.  
Offerors can check previous 
uploads in VOA to view their 
submission.   
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